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VIA FACSIMILE TRANSMISSION

Mr. Jon B. Hopkins
Senior Project Manager
Project Directorate III-3

,

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Division of Reactor Projects - III/IV
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

Re: City of Cleveland's 10 C.F.R. g 2.206 Petition i

Dear Mr. Hopkins:

We write to confirm our conversation last week concerning an informal
public hearing with respect to the above-referenced Petition. As we discussed, Petitioner
the City of Cleveland, Ohio, will respond to the NRC's offer of an informal public hearing
promptly after receipt and review of Cleveland Electric Illuminating Company's response
to the City's 10 C.F.R. 2.206 Petition. The City understands that CEI's response is due I

to be filed twenty (20) days after its receipt of an April 12,1996 letter from the NRC.

Sincerely,
lJ % kh - l

David R. Straus |
Scott H. Strauss I

Attorneys for !
TIIE CfrY OF CLEVELAND, OHIO

SHS:kah

cc: Mr. Donald C. Shelton
Centerior Service Company
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